Chris O'Brien

From: Kosco, Bradley <bkosco@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 3:58 PM
To: Chris O'Brien

Subject: FW: Gril Scoats and 6052 Olde 8 Road
Chris —

See email below. | am not sure if you were copied under a separate email from Cleveland Water.
Thanks,

Brad Kosco, P.E., P.S.

Civil Engineer/Project Manager
City of Hudson Engineering Dept.
115 Executive Parkway, Suite 400
Hudson, OH 44236

PH: 330.342.1770
FX:330.342.8414

EMAIL: bkosco@hudson.oh.us

From: Sheridan, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 3:55 PM
To: Kosco, Bradley

Subject: FW: Gril Scoats and 6052 Olde 8 Road

Brad. Here is the approval from Cleveland Water for the two entities that would like to connect to our water
system. The next ‘hurdles’ are approval in writing from the Village of Boston Hts., the Boy Scouts of America, the
National Parks (if applicable from the original agreement), and then it will need to be approved by the City of Hudson
Council.

Thom

From: Haddad, Pierre [mailto:pierre haddad@ClevelandWater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 2:25 PM

To: Sheridan, Thomas

Cc: David G. Krock; Margevicius, Alex

Subject: Gril Scoats and 6052 Olde 8 Road

This is a follow up to our conversation early today. Cleveland Water has no objection to Hudson providing water service
to the Girl Scouts facility located in Boston Heights and Peninsula and to the residential address of 6052 Olde 8 Road,
Boston Height (at the intersection of Route 303 and Olde 8). It is the intention of Cleveland Water to agree to such
service under the same terms that we recently worked out for the Sky Zone. If Hudson decides to proceed with
providing the service, we will be happy to work with you on this matter.

Thank you for being our partner in serving our communities.



L | BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
kft;vj!*"gh B | GREAT TRALL COUNCIL

December 17, 2014

Hudson City Water Department
City of Hudson
Hudson, OH 44236

Dear Sirs,

This is concerning a waterline connection with the Hudson City owned waterline
deeded by the Great Trail Council, Boy Scouts of America. The line was constructed
on Route 303 between Route 8 and Camps Butler and Manatoc. The agreement in
1999 was any future connections must be approved by the BSA, CVNP, and City of
Hudson.

Mr. Chris O’Brien of 6052 Olde Route 8 Road, Peninsula, Ohio, a private resident,
has permission to tap into the Route 303 line with a residential connection at Olde
Route 9 and Route 303.

The Great Trail Council, Boy Scouts of America approves of the residential
connection and has no objections of Mr. Chris O’Brien’s request.

Sincerely, /7

Py

Mike Jones

: /
Scout Executive L/

Cc: Chris Bergdorf
Paul Stoehr, CVNP

1601 S. Main St.

Akron, OH 44301

Phone: 330-773-0415
www.gtchsa.org Prepared. For Life.’

. T dines o L



United States Department of the Interior
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Cuyahoga Valley National Park
15610 Vaughn Road
Brecksville, Ohio 44141-3097

IN REPLY REFER TO:
L3031(CUVA)

January 5, 2015

Chris O’Brien
6052 Old 8 Road
Peninsula, Ohio 44264

Dear Mr. O’Brien,

Per your conversations with park engineer Rob Bobel, the park has no objection with your
request to connect your residential service to the water line running along Rt. 303. This line
serves the park facilities along Rt. 303, but is owned by the City of Hudson.

If you have any questions, contact my office or park engineer Rob Bobel at 440-546-5972.

Aty

Craig Kenkel
Superintendent



45 E. Boston Mills Road e« Boston Hts., Ohio 44236
Phone 330.650.4111 Fax 330.655.9578

Chris O’Brien
6052 Oide Eight Road
Peninsula, OH 44264

Chris,

The Village of Boston Heights has no objection to you connecting to the waterline adjacent to your
property on Rt. 303. Village Engineer, David Krock of Krock-Esser Engineering [KEE], will require a road
permit for any work for the waterline on the Village right-of-way. He should be contacted through
Village Hall offices at 45 East Boston Mills Road by calling 330.650.4111, You will also need approval
from the City of Cleveland, Department of Water, as well as the City of Hudson Engineer [Hudson Water
Department] in order to complete the project.

Please contact David Krock with questions on this process. [KEE office: 330.657.2145]

Sincerely,

Mayor Bill Goncy



